### MINUTES OF THE MEETING COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS OCTOBER 4, 2012

The Commission on Chicago Landmarks held a regular meeting on October 4, 2012. The meeting was held at City Hall, 121 N. LaSalle St., City Hall Room 201-A, Chicago, Illinois. The meeting began at 12:50 p.m.

### PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Rafael Leon, Chairman John Baird, Secretary

Tony Hu

James Houlihan (arrived after item 1)

Ernest Wong Anita Blanchard Christopher Reed Mary Ann Smith

Andrew Mooney, Commissioner of the Department of Housing and Economic Development

### ALSO PHYSICALLY PRESENT:

Eleanor Gorski, Assistant Commissioner, Department of Housing and Economic Development, Historic Preservation Division Arthur Dolinsky, Department of Law, Real Estate Division Members of the Public (The list of those in attendance is on file at the Commission office.)

A tape recording of this meeting is on file at the Department of Housing and Economic Development, Historic Preservation Division offices and is part of the permanent public record of the regular meeting of the Commission on Chicago Landmarks.

Chairman Leon called the meeting to order.

# 1. Approval of the Minutes of the September 6, 2012, Regular Meeting

Motioned by Smith, seconded by Wong. Approved unanimously. (8-0)

Commission member Jim Houlihan arrived.

### 2. Final Landmark Recommendation to City Council

MARTIN SCHNITZIUS COTTAGE WARD 43 1925 N. Fremont Street

Resolution to adopt the Final Landmark Recommendation to City Council that the **MARTIN SCHNITZIUS COTTAGE** be designated as a Chicago Landmark. Alderman Michelle Smith, (43<sup>rd</sup> Ward), within whose ward the building is located, expressed support for the designation. Michael Spock on behalf of the Barbara Spock Trust, the property owner, also expressed support for the landmark designation.

Motioned by Smith, seconded by Reed. Approved unanimously. (9-0)

# 3. Class L Property Tax Incentive – Final Certification

BRYAN LATHROP HOUSE WARD 42 120 Bellevue Pl.

Resolution to notify the Cook County Assessor of the final approval of the Class L Property Tax Incentive for the BRYAN LATHROP HOUSE.

Motioned by Wong, seconded by Reed. Approved unanimously. (9-0)

## 4. Permit Review Committee Report

Ernest Wong, Chair of the Permit Review Committee, presented the report from the Permit Review Committee meeting of September 6, 2012 (see attached).

# 5. Other Business

Eleanor Gorski reported on the status of the Augustus Warner House designation.

### 6. Announcements

Program Committee Meeting for Suggestions Received from the Public for Possible Chicago Landmark Designation

ANNOUNCED: The Program Committee will meet on Tuesday, October 30, in the Historic Preservation Office, 33 N. LaSalle St., Room 1600, to hear suggestions from the public for possible Chicago Landmark designations. The meeting time will be posted as part of the meeting notice. Please note that suggestions must be submitted to the Commission on the suggestion form by Friday, October 12<sup>th</sup>, to be considered at the meeting. The form is available online and from the Historic Preservation office.

# 7. Adjournment

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 1:10 p.m.

Motioned by Jim Houlihan, seconded by Leon. Approved unanimously. (9-0)

# PERMIT REVIEW COMMITTEE REPORT TO COMMISSION ON CHICAGO LANDMARKS

November 1, 2012

The Permit Review Committee (PRC) met on October 4, 2012, at 1:20 p.m. The meeting was held at 121 N. LaSalle, Room 201-A.

Present: Ernest Wong, Chair

John Baird

James Houlihan (left at 2:20 p.m.)

Tony Hu

Mary Ann Smith

Staff: Eleanor Gorski, Assistant Commissioner, Historic Preservation Division, Bureau

of Planning and Zoning, Department of Housing and Economic Development

Dijana Cuvalo Cindy Roubik Larry Shure

The following projects were reviewed by the PRC:

### 1. **1060 W. Addison**

(Wrigley Field – 44<sup>th</sup> Ward)

Proposal: Proposed relocation of the existing brick wall behind home plate,

installation of new seats, and construction of two high voltage electrical vaults within the existing steel trusses at the roof level over the grandstand

seats.

Action: Approved 4-1 (Commissioner Smith against) with the following

conditions:

1. As proposed, brick and the stone cap will be salvaged from the existing wall and used to reconstruct the new wall behind home plate. The masonry joint widths, mortar color, and profiles shall match the existing wall;

2. The concrete cap portion of the removable wall section, meant to match the limestone courses of the existing wall, shall incorporate scored joints and shall have an integral color with a smooth finish to match the color, joint pattern, color, texture, and finish of the limestone of the existing wall. Historic Preservation staff may request a color sample of the concrete for its review and approval;

- 3. The electrical vault cladding and wall arch infill shall match the color, texture and details of the historic metal panels below, subject to Historic Preservation staff review and approval;
- 4. The four proposed ventilation grills shall be painted to match the adjacent materials; and,
- 5. The roof decks and railings atop the electrical vaults are approved as proposed. These rooftop areas shall not be considered a precedent for additional rooftop veranda proposals, which must also address visibility and preservation of the roof profile and structure.

# 2. **520 N. Michigan**

(McGraw-Hill Building – 42<sup>nd</sup> Ward)

Proposal: Proposed relocation of four Gwen Lux panels displayed in the Grand

Avenue Atrium to the Rush Street enclosed bridge.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following condition:

Informational/interpretative plaques about the panels shall be designed and installed by the owner with the panels in their new location by the end of 2012 and the design and mounting locations of the plaques shall be reviewed and approved by the Historic Preservation staff prior to their order and installation.

### 3. **77 S. Dearborn**

(Inland Steel Building – 42<sup>nd</sup> Ward)

Proposal: Proposed build-out within the ground-floor commercial space for café

use including two new sets of exterior doors, two new louvers, and new

signs.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- The new mullions and doors shall be stainless steel to match the
  existing mullion system and should match the existing shape, size, and
  dimensions as much as possible. Existing and proposed mullion and
  door details shall be included in the permit plans. Any new glass shall
  match the existing glass in color and appearance. Samples to be
  reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to order
  and installation;
- 2. The two new louvers, required to meet ventilation code and located on the east façade, should be architectural louvers with narrow lines finished in stainless steel or factory painted with a grey color. Product specification shall be reviewed and approved as part of the permit application;

- 3. The proposed interior build-out, incorporating a new "box" of partial height partitions to shield a commercial kitchen, is approved in general size and location as submitted with the interior partitions set back from the exterior storefronts and with the new ceiling, which spans only portions of the box, at 3'-1" below the original luminous ceiling; and,
- 4. The new signs, proposed to be set back from the inside face of the glass, shall be clad in metal faces with lit letters and logo. Attachment details shall be included with the permit plans and all conduit and transformer boxes shall be concealed.

# 4. **330 N. Wabash**

(IBM Building – 42<sup>nd</sup> Ward)

Proposal: Proposed installation of a partial-height self-supporting clear glass

dividing partition in the north elevator lobby.

Action: Approved unanimously as submitted.

### 5. **1732 N. Hudson**

(Old Town Triangle District – 43<sup>rd</sup> Ward)

Proposal: Proposed conversion of the existing 3-unit residential building into a 2-

unit residential building including a rear addition and exterior and

interior alterations.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

1. The plans shall be revised to retain the east (front) wall of the historic side bay in its current configuration. The west wall of the bay may be removed and the bay extended to the rear to accommodate the proposed interior stair;

- 2. Report and drawings by a licensed structural engineer addressing how the exterior walls and roof should be supported, braced and protected, in-situ, during the demolition of the interior structure and the excavation and construction of the new addition, shall be included on the permit plans. The report should include recommended measures and sequencing plan;
- 3. As proposed, non-historic siding shall be removed from all elevations of the existing building. Upon removal of the non-historic siding, Historic Preservation staff shall review the condition of the historic wood siding. Historic siding shall be retained and be repaired, wherever possible. Areas beyond repair may be replaced with new wood siding to match the historic siding in size and profile. Removal and replacement of siding shall occur in phases, elevation by elevation. Details of the existing and proposed siding shall be reviewed and

- approved by Historic Preservation staff as part of the permit application;
- 4. Window and door openings on the east (front) façade shall match historic sizes and locations based on any physical evidence uncovered after the removal of non-historic siding. Door details shall be included on the permit plans;
- 5. Details of new trim and window surrounds shall be based on any physical evidence that may be uncovered after the removal of non-historic siding. Should no evidence be found, the design of these elements may be based on similar historic properties in the district, as proposed. Details of the trim and window surrounds shall be included on the permit plans;
- 6. As proposed, the existing 1st floor masonry shall be repointed and cleaned and the masonry for the rear addition shall match the existing in size, color, and finish. Pointing mortar shall match original in type, color and joint profile. Masonry cleaning specifications and sample of new brick shall be reviewed prior to permit approval;
- 7. As proposed, existing windows shall be replaced with new doublehung clad-wood windows. Details of the existing and proposed windows shall be included with the permit plans; and,
- 8. The project as proposed would require a zoning adjustment and/or variation, and the Commission takes no position regarding any requested adjustment/variance relative to the zoning code requirements.

### 6. **3211 S. Calumet**

(Calumet-Giles-Prairie District – 2<sup>nd</sup> Ward)

Proposal: Proposed new construction of a 2½-story masonry single-family

residence and detached garage with a roof deck.

Action: Approved unanimously with the following conditions:

- 1. The proposed standard-sized face brick, "Medium Ironspot 46 Smooth" by Endicott Clay Products shall be installed on the front façade and 10' wrap on the north and south elevations of the main building. This same brick shall be installed on the east (S. King Drive) elevation of the garage with a 3' wrap on the north and south elevations. The proposed utility-sized brick, "Plum Colored Iron Spot," by Sioux City Brick and Tile is approved for the remaining elevations of the main building and the garage. The mortar color of the face brick shall be a color similar to the brick and shall be subject to staff review and approval;
- 2. The east (S. King Drive) elevation of the garage shall be modified to incorporate architectural detailing to break up the large expanse of the flat brick wall and the garage door shall be a paneled design. Revised

- elevations and details shall be submitted with the permit application; and.
- 3. The proposed concrete stairs shall be integrally colored to match the proposed limestone. Enlarged details of the proposed stair railing shall be submitted with the permit application.

# 7. **2946 W. Armitage**

(Logan Square Boulevards District – 35<sup>th</sup> Ward)

Proposal: Proposed 1-story additions to existing non-contributing 1-story

commercial building and elimination of existing curb-cut.

Action: The Committee voted a tie, 2-2 (Commissioners Smith and Wong against).

The project was not approved.

### 8. **1958 W. North**

(Milwaukee Avenue District – 32<sup>nd</sup> Ward)

Proposal: Installation of 20'-long x 15'-tall sign on the North Avenue façade at the

third-floor of an existing 3-story corner building.

Action: The Committee unanimously adopted the following findings and

preliminarily disapproved the application:

A) Find that, pursuant to the Milwaukee Avenue Designation Ordinance designating the Milwaukee Avenue District a Chicago Landmark on April 9, 2008, the significant historical and architectural features of the district are identified as all exterior elevations, including rooflines, visible from the public rights-of-way; and,

B) Pursuant to Section 2-120-780 of the Landmarks Ordinance, preliminarily find that the proposed sign would not meet the Commission's guidelines, standards, and criteria because the sign would adversely effect, obscure, and damage significant historical and architectural features of the building and the district.

As Mr. Cho indicated at the meeting, he will be withdrawing the permit application and will look at other signage options with Cindy Roubik of our staff. The withdrawal of the permit application needs to occur immediately. Otherwise, pursuant to Section 2-120-790 of the Municipal Code of Chicago, within ten days of receiving notice of preliminary disapproval the applicant may request in writing an informal conference to further discuss and reach an accord regarding the application. If the Commission does not timely receive a written request to hold an informal conference, a public hearing on the sign application must be held and concluded within 90 days after the Commission has preliminarily

disapproved the permit, pursuant to Section 2-120-800 of the Municipal Code of Chicago.

# Permit Review Activity

October, 2012

**Report to the Commission on Chicago** 

	'd Rev #	Address 640 W. Irving Park	<i>Permit #</i> 100449395	Landmark/District Immaculata High School Building	<b>Ward</b> 46	Summary Sign	PRC Date	Approval Conditions  Flat non-illuminated painted metal sign 24' long by 2' tall mounted within flat	<i>Approval</i> 10/1/2012
0.020.2	0.2 20.2 .0.0	0.0		annual and angle control particular and		O.g.		masonry between 2nd floor windows and 3rd floor windows as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/01/12. Metal sign to be painted to match brick and clay tile roof color. Sign attachments within mortar joints and 3 brick courses to be left exposed at top and bottom of sign.	.0, ,,20.2
10/1/2012	2012-1519	4545 S. Oakenwald	100460001	North Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Repair/restore sandstone façade - patching with U.S. Heritage Custom Stone Restoration Mortar, color to match historic sandstone and any replacement sandstone to match historic sandstone in color, texture, size and profile; repair/replace floors and interior doors; repair rear porch; patch and drywall - 10 sheets, no electrical work; in-place repair of existing wood windows and re-glazing as necessary. No façade cleaning and no window replacement on the front façade with this permit. Pointing mortar to match historic in type, color and joint profile. Owner shall contact Historic Preservation staff for a site visit to review sample of any replacement sandstone prior to order or installation. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/1/2012
10/1/2012	2012-1520	633 W. Fullerton	100459650	Mid-North District	43	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alteration to existing garden apartment per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 10/01/12. No window replacement or exterior work permitted with this approval.	10/1/2012
10/1/2012	2012-1521	4740 S. Greenwood	100457328	Kenwood District	4	Interior		Interiors only: Interio repairs and minor alterations to existing 3-story with basment residential building per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 10/1/12.	10/1/2012
10/1/2012	2012-1522	20 N. Wacker	100455106	Civic Opera House	2	Interior		Interior renovation for existing office tenant on 5th floor as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/01/12. Existing ceiling deck to be painted - no window replacement and no change to exterior facades allowed with this permit.	10/1/2012
10/1/2012	2012-1523	600 W. Chicago	100460523	Montgomery Ward	27	Mechanical		Monthly electrical maintenance for September 2012	10/1/2012
10/1/2012	2012-1524	10549 S. Corliss	100451394	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Exterior: Remove and replace front porch per Historic Preservation stamped drawings dated 10/1/12. New wood stairs to have closed risers and be painted, per district standard. No window replacement other work permitted.	10/1/2012

**Total:257** 

Thursday, November 01, 2012

Page 1 of 17

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
10/1/2012		2012-1525	5 N. Wabash	100460533	Jewelers Row District	42	Exterior		Exterior masonry repair: spot tuckpointing, spot brick replacement using salvaged bricks, rebuilding of portion of east (rear) parapet reusing salvaged bricks, painting of steel lintels, window sill and header repairs, replace window caulk, and repair/replace plaster at stairs. NO CHANGE TO PARAPET HEIGHTS AND NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT. SHOULD ANY NEW BRICKS BE NEEDED FOR STREET-FACING FAÇADE, SAMPLES TO BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY HISTORIC PRESERVATION STAFF PRIOR TO ORDER AND INSTALLATION. CONTACT 312-744-3038 FOR SAMPLE APPROVAL.	10/1/2012
10/1/2012		2012-1526	104 S. Michigan	100460534	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Miscellaneous		Change electrical contractor for permit #100446590 to Jamerson & Bauwens	10/1/2012
10/1/2012		2012-1527	1600 N. Milwaukee	100460552	Milwaukee Avenue District	32	Exterior		Exterior temporary stabilization work: stabilize all parapet walls, grind and tuckpoint, wrap with EPDM, repair/rebuild rear parapet wall only as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/01/12. Photos of southwest parapet wal to be taken prior to removal of parapet and emailed to cynthia.roubiK@cityofchicago.org. Permanent repairs to be permitted separately as part of ongoing City court case.	10/1/2012
10/1/2012 10/1/2012		2012-1528	5700 S. Lake Shore Dri	ve	100460462 Museum of Science	e & Industry	5		Miscellaneous Temporary tent for Columbian Ball from 10/16/	12 to 10/22/12.
10/1/2012		2012-1529	4921 S. Dorchester	100460595	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Remove existing deteriorated 3" lap siding and sheathing with new 3" lap siding and sheathing. New sheathing thickness to match existing. Replacement of siding/sheathing to occur façade-by-façade as per Landmark stamped documents dated 10/01/12. Staff site visit to be scheduled or photos of completed façade to be emailed to cynthia.roubik@cityofchicago.org for staff approval prior to next façade work being started. All other exterior and interior work part of separate permit.	10/1/2012
10/1/2012		2012-1530	2023 W. Evergreen	100460391	Wicker Park District	32	Exterior		Replace roofing with new Certainteed Highland Slate asphalt shingles, replace gutters and gutter supports on side elevations, existing dormer to be clad with new 4" lap fiber-cement siding with smooth texture, replace 6 windows with new clad-wood windows - existing brick molds to remain as per Landmark stamped documents dated 10/01/12. EXISTING ROOF PROFILE AND SHAPE TO REMAIN UNCHANGED - NO STRUCTURAL WORK INCLUDED.	10/1/2012
9/5/2012	10/1/2012	2 2012-1531	351 E. 21st	100456678	R.R. Donnelley Plant	2	Exterior		Replacement of 858 windows in 312 existing masonry openings as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/01/12. Replacement of 36 interior doors and drywall/millwork around windows only. New windows to be painted to match color and finish of recently installed windows under previous permit. Any louvers to be painted dark grey. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT OR WORK ALLOWED AT LANDMARKED INTERIOR SPACES.	10/1/2012
10/1/2012		2012-1532	17 E. Monroe	environmental	Palmer House Hotel	42	Environmental		Dry grinding only: grinding to be done carefully so as not to damage masonry pieces. Joint width to remain unchanged and any new mortar to match historic mortar in color, joint profile, and strength/type. NO SANDBLASTING OR CHEMICAL CLEANING. ANY PRESSURE WASHING WITH WATER TO BE 400psi OR LESS.	10/1/2012

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
10/1/2012	2012-1533	1238 N. Hoyne	100431528	Wicker Park District	1	New Construction	10/6/2011	New 3-unit masonry building with detached garage as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/02/12. Approved brick, mortar, and stone samples to be used per plans with standard-sized face brick on front and side façades.	10/2/2012
10/2/2012	2012-1534	4801 S. Woodlawn	100419707	Kenwood District	4	Exterior and Interio	or	Interior and exterior: Interior alerations and replacement of two basement level windows on secondary elevation per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 10/2/12. No other work permitted.	10/2/2012
10/2/2012	2012-1535	50 W. Washington	100460713	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Exterior		Exterior: Repair existing west ramp to include new removal and replacement of two trench drains same as existing, concrete topping slab, asphalt water proofing member. Flash and seal cracks as necessary. No plans were reviewed with this approval.	10/2/2012
10/2/2012	2012-1536	1713 N. North Park	100460616	Old Town Triangle District	43	Mechanical		Install recessed light fixture cans in ceiling - interior work only.	10/2/2012
10/2/2012	2012-1537	53 W. Jackson	100460629	Monadnock Building	2	Mechanical		Monthly electrical maintenance for October 2012	10/2/2012
10/2/2012	2012-1538	400 N. Michigan	100460577	Wrigley Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for August 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/2/2012
10/2/2012	2012-1539	4753 N. Broadway	100460132	Sheridan Trust and Savings Bank Building	48	Mechanical		Electrical work - install additional services to an existing low volt security alarm. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/2/2012
10/2/2012	2012-1540	17 E. Monroe	100460752	Palmer House Hotel	42	Scaffold	12/4/2008	Scaffolding: Erect 2 swing stage scaffold from 9/29/12 to 9/29/13. No other work permitted.	10/2/2012
10/2/2012	2012-1541	30 W. Monroe	100460757	Majestic Building	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding: Erect 1 skyclimber from 10/2/12 to 10/2/13. No other work permitted.	10/2/2012
10/2/2012	2012-1542	141 W. Jackson	100460579	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for August 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/2/2012
10/2/2012	2012-1543	135 S. LaSalle	100457807	Field Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alterations of an existing 31st floor office space per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 10/2/12.	10/2/2012
10/2/2012	2012-1544	4816 S. Dorchester	100460791	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Reconstruction parapet wall within courtyard as per Landmark stamped document dated 10/02/12. Face bricks, stone, and balustrade elements will be salvaged and reinstalled to match the historic configuration. New mortar to match the historic mortar in color, joint width and profile, and strength/type. Should any new face bricks need to be used, new brick to match historic brick in color, general size, and texture. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT AND NO CHANGE TO HISTORIC PARAPET HEIGHTS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	10/2/2012
10/2/2012	2012-1545	1310 N. Ritchie	100460814	Astor Street District	43	Mechanical		Mechanical: Replacement of plumbing fixtures in unit 25-B. No other work.	10/2/2012
10/2/2012	2012-1546	122 S. Michigan	100451702	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interiors only: Construction of common tenant corridors and renovation of public toilets on the 16th floor per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 10/21/2. No other work.	10/2/2012
10/3/2012	2012-1547	600 E. Grand	100460750	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical work - installation of lighting and temporary wiring for HCF show in Festival Hall A, B and the ballroom. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/3/2012

Thursday, November 01, 2012

Page 3 of 17

Date rec'd Corre	ec'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
10/3/2012	2012-1548	2004 N. Halsted	100460928	Armitage-Halsted District	0	Mechanical		Replace one rooftop unit and one condensing unit with new units - will match existing in size and location at middle of flat roof. No other exterior work to occur with this approval.	10/3/2012
10/3/2012	2012-1549	2004 N. Halsted	100460929	Armitage-Halsted District	0	Mechanical		Replace existing rooftop RTU unit, add split system for additional cooling - replacement unit to match existing in size and location at middle of flat roof. No other exterior work to occur with this approval.	10/3/2012
10/3/2012	2012-1550	35 E. Wacker	100461059	35 E. Wacker Building	42	Mechanical		Change of plumbing contractor only. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/3/2012
10/3/2012	2012-1551	3232 S. Dr Martin L King	100460739	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	2	Mechanical		Electrical work - low volt electrical burglar alarm system. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/3/2012
10/3/2012	2012-1552	17 E. Monroe	100453967	Palmer House Hotel	42	Interior		Interior alterations to hotel guest room bathrooms for accessibility compliance on floors 19 and 21 per Landmarks stamped plans dated 10/3/12. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	10/3/2012
10/4/2012	2012-1553	30 W. Monroe	100461123	Inland Steel Building	42	Exterior		Exterior: Replace 15 sq.ft of brick on a 3-story annex building. New brick to match size, color, texture and apperance of existing brick. New mortar to match color, type, texture and joint profile of existing. No chemical cleaning permitted with this approval.	10/4/2012
10/4/2012	2012-1554	140 E. Walton	Environmental	East Lake Shore Drive District	42	Environmental		Environmental: Dry grinding only. Care to be taken not to damage surrounding masonry. Any new mortar to match color, type, texture and joint profile of historic.	10/4/2012
9/20/2012 10/4	/2012 2012-1555	11402 S. St. Lawrence	100458880	Pullman District	9	Exterior		Replacement of 3 windows at the main floor of front façade with new wood 1/1 double-hung windows and new brick molds as per Landmark stamped documents dated 10/04/12. NO CHANGE TO 2nd-FLOOR WINDOWS OR MAIN ENTRY ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	10/4/2012
10/4/2012	2012-1556	112 S. Michigan	environmental	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Environmental		Environmental work to sandblast exposed rebar as part of concrete repair work ONLY as per Landmark stamped document dated 10/04/12. NO SANDBLASTING OF EXISTING FAÇADE. Masonry repairs under separate permit #100456583.	10/4/2012
10/4/2012	2012-1557	837 W. Armitage	100460490	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Mechanical		Electrical work for new illuminated sign approved under permit #100427710	10/4/2012
10/4/2012	2012-1558	632 N. Dearborn	100460981	Former Chicago Historic Society Building	42	Exterior		Exterior: Roof repairs ONLY. No structural changes allowed. Terra cotta ridge and details to remain. No window replacement or other work allowed.	10/4/2012
10/4/2012	2012-1559	4815 S. Kenwood	100461261	Kenwood District	4	Miscellaneous		Revision to permit #100441959 to change the plumbing contractor. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/4/2012
10/3/2012 10/4	/2012 2012-1560	520 N. Michigan	100461003	McGraw-Hill Building	42	Interior	10/4/12	Relocation of 4 Gwen Lux panels to bridge over Rush street on 1st floor per Landmarks stamped plan. Informational/interpretative signs, to be reviewed by Historic Preservation staff, shall be designed and installed by the owner in the new panel location. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/4/2012

Thursday, November 01, 2012

Page 4 of 17

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
10/5/2012	2012-1561	2329 N. Geneva	100455715	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Remove and replace existing open wood porch and stairs as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 10/5/12. No other work permitted.	10/5/2012
10/5/2012	2012-1562	1060 W. Addison	100461324	Wrigley Field	44	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	10/5/2012
10/5/2012	2012-1563	1524 N. Milwaukee	100458679	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Exterior		Exterior: Remove and replace existing reary 3-story open wood porch and stairs as per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 10/5/12. No other work permitted.	10/5/2012
10/5/2012	2012-1564	701 N. Michigan	100461362	Allerton Hotel	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Monthly maintenance only. No other work permitted.	10/5/2012
10/2/2012	2012-1565	122 S. Michigan	100455859	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interior alterations to single tenant office space on the 16th floor. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	10/2/2012
10/5/2012	2012-1566	720 S. Michigan	100449320	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Interior		Interiors only: Remove and replace plumbing fixutres, exhaust fans and air grilles. Patch and repair drywall as needed. All work in lower level, 1st and 4th floor public restrooms per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 10/5/12. No exterior changes permitted.	10/5/2012
10/5/2012	2012-1567	520 S. Michigan	100460487	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance.	10/5/2012
10/9/2012	2012-1568	76 E. Monroe	100461622	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Scaffold		Scaffold from 10/9/12 to 10/9/13	10/9/2012
10/9/2012	2012-1569	636 S. Michigan	100460978	Blackstone Hotel	2	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for October 2012	10/9/2012
10/9/2012	2012-1570	20 N. Wacker	100461640	Civic Opera House	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Installation of (8) new speaker/strobes and (4) stroes to be tied into the existing fire alarm system.	10/9/2012
10/9/2012	2012-1571	30 N. Michigan	100461657	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Scaffold		Scaffold from 10/10/12 to 10/10/13	10/9/2012
10/10/2012	2012-1572	175 N. State	100461895	Chicago Theater	42	Exterior		Exterior: Recover existing vaulted roof. No structural changes. No other work permitted.	10/10/2012
10/10/2012	2012-1573	330 N. Wabash	100425571	IBM Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical work - add 2nd electrical contractor for work associated with permit #100425577. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/10/2012
10/10/2012	2012-1574	330 N. Wabash	100461280	IBM Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical work - add 2nd electrical contractor for work associated with permit #100422069. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/10/2012
10/10/2012	2012-1575	330 N. Wabash	100461282	IBM Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical work - add 2nd electrical contractor to work associated with permit #100425582. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/10/2012
10/10/2012	2012-1576	330 N. Wabash	100461284	IBM Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical work - add 2nd electrical contractor to work associated with permit #100283961. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/10/2012
10/10/2012	2012-1577	330 N. Wabash	100461286	IBM Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical work - add 2nd electrical contractor to work associated with permit #100422846. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/10/2012
10/10/2012	2012-1578	330 N. Wabash	100461287	IBM Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical work - add 2nd contractor to work associated with permit #100418092. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/10/2012
10/9/2012	2012-1579	307 N. Michigan	100457818	Old Republic Building	42	Interior		Renovation of corridor ceilings on four floors of office building per Landmarks stamped plans dated 10/10/12. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	10/10/2012

Thursday, November 01, 2012

Page 5 of 17

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
10/9/2012		2012-1580	2034 N. Humboldt	100461047	Logan Square Boulevards District	35	Exterior		Replace two existing side open wood porches same size and location per Landmarks stamped plans dated 10/10/12. No work to the front façade, no window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	10/10/2012
10/10/2012		2012-1581	1 N. LaSalle	100461475	One North LaSalle Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance October-December 2012	10/10/2012
10/10/2012		2012-1582	135 S. LaSalle	100461477	Field Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance October-December 2012	10/10/2012
10/10/2012		2012-1583	32 W. Randolph	100461489	Oliver Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance from October-December 2012	10/10/2012
10/10/2012		2012-1584	60 W. Adams	100461500	Marquette Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance from October-December 2012	10/10/2012
10/10/2012		2012-1585	111 N. Wabash	100461502	Jewelers Row District	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for October-December 2012	10/10/2012
10/10/2012		2012-1586	2517 W. Logan	100460839	Logan Square Boulevards District	35	Miscellaneous		Temporary tent for Fall Fest from 10/26-10/28	10/10/2012
10/11/2012		2012-1587	330 N. Wabash	100461957	IBM Building	42	Interior		Replace lighting in basement parking garage - interior basement work only.	10/11/2012
9/24/2012	10/10/2012	2012-1588	20 N. Wacker	100454923	Civic Opera House	42	Interior		Interior alterations to existing office space on 41st floor - new ceiling soffit to be setback 1'-6" from windows per landmark stamped plans dated 10/11/12. NO CHANGE TO MAIN LOBBY, WINDOWS, FACADES, OR ROOFLINE ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	10/11/2012
10/11/2012		2012-1589	50 W. Washington	100462035	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous		Temporary Santa's House in plaza next to tree for Christmas season.	10/11/2012
10/11/2012		2012-1590	1238 N. Hoyne	100462084	Wicker Park District	32	Mechanical		Electrical only: Change of contractor for permit #100431528. NO other work.	10/11/2012
8/27/2012	10/11/2012	2012-1591	1601 N. Milwaukee	100440233	Milwaukee Avenue District	32	Sign	2/3/2011	Walgreens "W" over main entrance at curved corner 5'-10" x 4'-1" painted red metal faces with push through illumination as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/11/12.	10/11/2012
8/27/2012	10/11/2012	2012-1592	1601 N. Milwaukee	100440253	Milwaukee Avenue District	32	Sign	2/3/2011	Walgreens illuminated script letter set on west elevation 8'-2" x 1'-9" as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/11/12.	10/11/2012
8/27/2012	10/11/2012	2012-1593	1601 N. Milwaukee	100440258	Milwaukee Avenue District	32	Sign	2/3/2011	Walgreens illuminated script letter sign on north (rear) elevation 5' x 1'-1" as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/11/12.	10/11/2012
8/27/2012	10/11/2012	2012-1594	1601 N. Milwaukee	100440236	Milwaukee Avenue District	32	Sign	2/3/2011	Rigid banner 3'-2" x 13' externally illuminated on west elevation as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/11/12. Banner supports and anchor plate to be painted to match façade paint color.	10/11/2012
8/27/2012	10/11/2012	2012-1595	1601 N. Milwaukee	100440238	Milwaukee Avenue District	32	Sign	2/3/2011	Rigid banner 3'-2" x 13' externally illuminated on west elevation as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/11/12. Banner supports and anchor plate to be painted to match façade paint color.	10/11/2012
8/27/2012	10/11/2012	2012-1596	1601 N. Milwaukee	100440239	Milwaukee Avenue District	32	Sign	2/3/2011	Rigid banner 3'-2" x 13' externally illuminated on west elevation as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/11/12. Banner supports and anchor plate to be painted to match façade paint color.	10/11/2012
8/27/2012	10/11/2012	2012-1597	1601 N. Milwaukee	100440240	Milwaukee Avenue District	32	Sign	2/3/2011	Rigid banner 3'-2" x 13' externally illuminated on west elevation as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/11/12. Banner supports and anchor plate to be painted to match façade paint color.	10/11/2012

Thursday, November 01, 2012

Page 6 of 17

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
8/27/2012	10/11/2012 2012-1598	1601 N. Milwaukee	100440242	Milwaukee Avenue District	32	Sign	2/3/2011	Rigid banner 3'-2" x 13' externally illuminated on east elevation as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/11/12. Banner supports and anchor plate to be painted to match façade paint color.	10/11/2012
8/27/2012	10/11/2012 2012-1599	1601 N. Milwaukee	100440244	Milwaukee Avenue District	32	Sign	2/3/2011	Rigid banner 3'-2" x 13' externally illuminated on east elevation as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/11/12. Banner supports and anchor plate to be painted to match façade paint color.	10/11/2012
8/27/2012	10/11/2012 2012-1600	1601 N. Milwaukee	100440246	Milwaukee Avenue District	32	Sign	2/3/2011	Rigid banner 3'-2" x 13' externally illuminated on east elevation as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/11/12. Banner supports and anchor plate to be painted to match façade paint color.	10/11/2012
8/27/2012	10/11/2012 2012-1601	1601 N. Milwaukee	100440247	Milwaukee Avenue District	32	Sign	2/3/2011	Rigid banner 3'-2" x 13' externally illuminated on east elevation as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/11/12. Banner supports and anchor plate to be painted to match façade paint color.	10/11/2012
10/11/2012	2012-1602	935 N. Dearborn	100461922	Washington Square District	42	Exterior		Masonry repairs to brick facades on south and east elevations only - as per Landmark stamped document dated 10/11/12 - to include tuckpointing and spot replacement (APPROX 400 units) of spalled and deteriorated common brick. Replacement brick and mortar to match historic brick and mortar in color, texture, size, profile, and type. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT AND NO WORK TO STONE FACADES ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	10/11/2012
10/11/2012	2012-1603	2138 W. Schiller	100462183	Wicker Park District	32	Interior		Replace interior plumbing fixtures only - in kitchens and baths	10/11/2012
10/11/2012	2012-1604	924 W. Armitage	100457845	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Interior		Interior remodel of existing ground-floor retail space as per landmark stamped plans dated 10/11/12. NO EXTERIOR WORK AND ANY NEW SIGNAGE TO BE PERMITTED SEPARATELY.	10/11/2012
10/10/2012	2012-1605	55 E. Scott	100457376	Astor Street District	43	Exterior		Replace existing concrete entry stoop and steps and replace existing iron gate with new gate per Landmarks stamped plans dated 10/11/12. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/11/2012
10/12/2012	2012-1606	1944 W. Thomas	100458812	East Village District	1	New Construction	09/06/12	New Construction: Erect a new three story IIIB masonry three unit building with basement and a one story 4A frame three cMorar garage with roof deck per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 10/12/12. Mortar color to be similar to brick color subjec to Historic Preservation staff review and approval prior to order and installation.	10/12/2012
10/4/2012	10/12/2012 2012-1607	2121 W. Walton	100455825	Ukrainian Village District	32	New Construction: Addition	6/7/12	New Construction: New dormer additions to an existing single family residence, 1-story rear addition and interior remodeling per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 10/12/12 New windows are a part of this submittal.	10/12/2012
10/12/2012	2012-1608	224 S. Michigan	100462239	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Installation of new speaker/strobe and relocation of two existing speaker/strobes for existing fire alarm system.	10/12/2012
10/12/2012	2012-1609	740 S. Federal	100461890	Printing House Row District	2	Mechanical		Mechanical: Upgrade firefighter's emergency in-car operation Phase I and ** to meet requirements.	10/12/2012
10/12/2012	2012-1610	2331 N. Cleveland	100461764	Mid-North District	43	Mechanical		Change of electrical contractor only. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/12/2012
10/12/2012	2012-1611	520 N. Michigan	100462302	McGraw-Hill Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Add 3 new circuits to two tables in the lobby area. No other work.	10/12/2012

Thursday, November 01, 2012

Page 7 of 17

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
10/12/2012	2012-1612	919 N. Dearborn	100461878	Washington Square District	42	Mechanical		Mechanical: Install one 5-stop private residence passenger elevator associated with permit #100425648. No other work.	10/12/2012
10/12/2012	2012-1613	3232 S. King	100461881	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	2	Mechanical		Mechanical: Removal of one 2-stop 1000@ passenger elevator for installation of new LULA passenger elevator. No plans were reviewed with this approval.	10/12/2012
10/12/2012	2012-1614	1337 E. 50th	100462352	Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Exterior: Repair/replace tuckpoint brick approximately 2,000 sq.ft. New mortar to match historic in color, type, texture and profile. No other work permitted with this approval.	10/12/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1615	2135 N. Milwaukee	100461862	Congress Theater	1	Interior		Replace urinals in bathrooms as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/15/12. NO WORK TO EXTERIOR FACADES OR LANDMARK INTERIOR SPACES ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	10/15/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1616	55 E. Washington	100462457	Pittsfield Building	42	Miscellaneous		Reinstate permit #100246589 and D070077-03.	10/15/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1617	122 S. Michigan	100462221	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Interior		Interiors only: Construction of common tenant corridor and renovation of public toilets on 16th floor per Historic Preservation stamped plansd dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1618	55 E. Washington	100462493	Pittsfield Building	42	Interior		Interior basement demolition of non-bearing walls and ceilings - new sprinkler system to be permitted separately.	10/15/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1619	600 W. Chicago	100462309	Montgomery Ward	27	Mechanical		Electrical: low voltage wiring on 6th floor - interior work only.	10/15/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1620	1500 N. Astor	100462753	Astor Street District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Replace portion of flat roof. No structural changes permitted.	10/16/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1621	209 S. LaSalle	100462647	Rookery Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	10/16/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1622	209 S. LaSalle	100462646	Rookery Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	10/16/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1623	209 S. LaSalle	100462645`	Rookery Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	10/16/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1624	209 S. LaSalle	100462644	Rookery Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	10/16/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1625	210 S. Canal	100462741	Union Station	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	10/16/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1626	210 S. Canal	100462741	Union Station	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	10/16/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1627	210 S. Canal	100462740	Union Station	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	10/16/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1628	210 S. Canal	100462739	Union Station	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	10/16/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1629	24 W. Randolph	100462738	Oliver Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	10/16/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1630	24 W. Randolph	100462737	Oliver Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	10/16/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1631	24 W. Randolph	100462736	Oliver Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	10/16/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1632	24 W. Randolph	100462735	Oliver Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	10/16/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1633	24 W. Randolph	100462734	Oliver Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	10/16/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1634	230 N. Michigan	100462733	Carbide & Carbon Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	10/16/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1635	230 N. Michigan	100462732	Carbide & Carbon Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	10/16/2012

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
10/16/2012	2012-1636	230 N. Michigan	100462731	Carbide & Carbon Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	10/16/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1637	230 N. Michigan	100462730	Carbide & Carbon Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work permitted.	10/16/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1638	4411 S. Ellis	100461236	North Kenwood	4	Exterior		Exterior only: Erect a 2-story rear porch with DOH protype plan. No window replacement or work to the front of the building permitted with this approval.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1639	46 E. Chicago	100457752	Hotel St. Benedict Flats	42	Sign		Re-face existing externally-illuminated projecting sign for "Flaco's Tacos" - sign panel was removed, cleaned, relettered, and reinstalled using same supports and attachment details as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1640	880 N. Lake Shore	100461854	860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive	42	Mechanical		Electrical work - rewiring and relocate electric panel, unit 4H. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/16/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1641	51 W. Jackson	100462817	Monadnock Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical only: Additions to low voltage alarm system.	10/16/2012
10/17/2012	2012-1642	2132 S. Calumet	100461591	American Book Company Building	g 2	Sign		Special event sign 38' x 32' facing south from from 11/2 to 11/17. Attachments of banner to be located within mortar joints. Mortar to be repaired once sign is removed.	10/17/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1643	330 N. Wabash	100457515	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 8 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1644	330 N. Wabash	100457514	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 7 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1645	330 N. Wabash	100457511	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 10 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1646	330 N. Wabash	100457509	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 10 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1647	330 N. Wabash	100457510	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 7 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1648	330 N. Wabash	100457508	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 3 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1649	330 N. Wabash	100457507	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 6 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1650	330 N. Wabash	100457522	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 7 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1651	330 N. Wabash	100457521	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 10 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1652	330 N. Wabash	100457520	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 6 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1653	330 N. Wabash	100457519	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 15 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1654	330 N. Wabash	100457518	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 6 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
10/15/2012	2012-1655	330 N. Wabash	100457517	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 4 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1656	330 N. Wabash	100457516	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 10 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1657	330 N. Wabash	100457523	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 4 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1658	330 N. Wabash	100457524	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 10 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1659	330 N. Wabash	100457500	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 6 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1660	330 N. Wabash	100439728	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 10 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1661	330 N. Wabash	100457526	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 6 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1662	330 N. Wabash	100457525	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 17 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1663	330 N. Wabash	100457501	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 4 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1664	330 N. Wabash	100457502	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 10 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1665	330 N. Wabash	100457503	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 8 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1666	330 N. Wabash	100457504	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 7 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/15/2012	2012-1667	330 N. Wabash	100457505	IBM Building	42	Sign		Temporary non-illuminated sign mounted onto ground-floor window at 14 sf as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/16/12.	10/16/2012
10/17/2012	2012-1668	1258 N. Lake Shore	100462936	Seven Houses on LSD District	43	Exterior		Replace siding on existing rooftop penthouse with new smooth finish fiber cement horizontal lap siding and install new asphalt shingles. No structural work, no window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	10/17/2012
10/16/2012	2012-1669	1613 W. Washington	100456079	First Baptist Congregational Church	27	Interior		Interior: Rebuild interior wood stairwell in existing baptist church ONLY. New wainscott and newel posts to match original in location, size, material, profile, and finish. No other work allowed to the interior or exterior designated areas of the building.	10/17/2012
10/17/2012	2012-1670	914 W. Dickens	100462808	Bissell Street District	43	Interior		Replace existing clay pipe in basement (approx. 37') with 6" cast iron pipe. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this apporval.	10/17/2012
10/17/2012	2012-1671	55 E. Monroe	100462981	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical work: security system - interior work only.	10/17/2012

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
10/17/2012		2012-1672	330 N. Wabash	100462975	IBM Building	42	Interior		Work to lower level parking garage - replace existing garage doors, replace existing trench draing same as existing, install traffic bearing waterproofing and concrete repairs. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/17/2012
10/17/2012		2012-1673	2046 W. Pierce	100462289	Wicker Park District	1	Exterior		Tear off and replace existing roofing shingles with new Authentic Roof full Slates, install new roof sheathing over existing, new flashing nad drip edges. No structural work to the existing roof, no window replacement or other exterior work to occu with this approval.	10/17/2012
10/17/2012		2012-1674	1260 N. Astor	Environmental	Astor Street District	43	Environmental		Grinding of masonry joints only. Pointing mortar to match original in type, color and joint profile. No chemical washing or sandblasting to occur with this approval.	10/17/2012
10/17/2012		2012-1675	1260 N. Astor	100463029	Astor Street District	43	Scaffold		Scaffolding from 10/18/12 to 10/18/13. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/17/2012
10/17/2012		2012-1676	1260 N. Astor	100463039	Astor Street District	43	Exterior		Limestone dutchman patching with John M100 - 30 SF. No window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	10/17/2012
10/18/2012		2012-1677	453 W. Fullerton	100462944	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Rebuild brick parapets on noth and west elevations reinstalling salvaged brick and stone, decorative cornice to remain in place and to be patched, new flashing for roof and inside face of parapet walls to be installed as per Landmark stamped documents dated 10/18/12. Rebuilt parapet walls to match existing height and configuration. New mortar to match historic in profile, color, and type/strength. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	10/18/2012
10/17/2012		2012-1678	999 N. Lake Shore	100462916	East Lake Shore Drive District	42	Mechanical		Electrical work - install a low voltage video camera. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/17/2012
10/18/2012		2012-1679	432 W. Arlington	100463130	Arlington and Roslyn Place District	43	Exterior		Install 6'-tall fence at rear yard as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/18/12. NO CHANGE TO FRONT YARD OR BUILDING FACADES	10/18/2012
10/18/2012		2012-1680	428 W. Arlington	100463127	Arlington and Roslyn Place District	43	Exterior		Install 6'-tall fence at rear yard as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/18/12. NO CHANGE TO FRONT YARD OR BUILDING FACADES	10/18/2012
10/1/2012	10/16/2012	2012-1681	2125 N. Milwaukee	100456338	Congress Theater	1	Exterior and Interi	ior	Exterior and interior work for ground-floor and basement tenant space as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/18/12. New storefront finish to match Landmark approved sample and storefront shop drawings to be reviewed and approved by Historic Preservation staff prior to order and installation.	10/18/2012
9/27/2012	10/18/2012	2012-1682	20 N. Wacker	100453588	Civic Opera House	42	Interior		Interior alterations to existing office building on 21st office floor space per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/18/12. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT OR EXTERIOR WORK. New ceiling soffits to be set back 1'-6" from window glass as per plans.	10/18/2012
10/18/2012		2012-1683	360 N. Michigan	100463247	London Guarantee Building	42	Scaffold		Scaffolding from 10/18/12 to 10/18/13	10/18/2012

Thursday, November 01, 2012

Page 11 of 17

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
9/4/2012	10/18/2012	2012-1684	2128 N. Halsted	100450818	Armitage-Halsted District	43	Exterior and Inter	ior	Exterior and interior work - exterior work includes new stair to access basement and opening infilled masonry openings for new windows on side façade as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/18/12. NO CHANGE TO FRONT FAÇADE ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	10/18/2012
10/19/2012		2012-1685	325 N. LaSalle	100463307	Reid, Murdoch & Co. Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for October, 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/19/2012
10/19/2012		2012-1686	600 E. Grand	100463273	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Temporary installation for show. No other work.	10/19/2012
10/19/2012		2012-1687	600 E. Grand	100463275	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Temporary installation for show. No other work.	10/19/2012
10/19/2012		2012-1688	600 E. Grand	100463277	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Temporary installation for show. No other work.	10/19/2012
10/19/2012		2012-1689	600 E. Grand	100463279	Navy Pier	42	Mechanical		Electrical: Temporary installation for show. No other work.	10/19/2012
10/19/2012		2012-1690	880 N. Lake Shore	100463120	860-880 N. Lake Shore Drive	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Unit 14H; Rewire the unit and relocate the electric panel. No other work.	10/19/2012
10/19/2012		2012-1691	600 W. Chicago	100463362	Montgomery Ward	27	Mechanical		Electrical: Temporary installation for show. No other work.	10/19/2012
10/19/2012		2012-1692	347 W. Menomonee	100463373	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Replace a garage door along with street with a new wood overhead garage door per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 10/19/12. No other work permitted with this approval.	10/19/2012
10/19/2012		2012-1693	111 N. State	100463369	Marshall Field and Company Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Temporary wiring for holiday display on 2nd and third floors. No other work.	10/19/2012
10/19/2012		2012-1694	111 N. State	100463371	Marshall Field and Company	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance. No other work.	10/19/2012
10/19/2012		2012-1695	3143 W. Logan	100456869	Building Logan Square Boulevards District	35	Exterior and Inter	ior	Interior and exterior: Tenant build-out for new tavern, including bar, bathrooms, prep area and storage area. Project includes remove of brick storefront infill and installation of new dark bronze anodized storefront with operable panels per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 10/19/12.	10/19/2012
10/19/2012		2012-1696	20 N. Wacker	100463416	Civic Opera House	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change of contractor from permit #100455106.	10/19/2012
10/22/2012		2012-1697	50 W. Washington	100463486	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Reinstate Frankenplaza permit. No other work.	10/22/2012
10/22/2012		2012-1698	50 W. Washington	100463490	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous		Reinstate Santa House permit. No other work.	10/22/2012
10/22/2012		2012-1699	4525 S. Oakenwald	100463420	North Kenwood	4	New Construction Garage	n:	New detached masonry garage at rear of property as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/22/12. For façade facing Oakenwald, garage will be clad in 4" face brick as per plans. No change to existing side driveway and curb cut. No change to front house allowed with this permit.	10/22/2012
10/22/2012		2012-1700	4058 S. Lake Park	100463497	North Kenwood District	4	Miscellaneous		Change in plumbing contractors from permit #100427454	10/22/2012
10/22/2012		2012-1701	1482 N. Milwaukee	100456157	Milwaukee Avenue District	1	Sign		Illuminated channel letter sign for "Covo Gyro Market" 8' x 2'-6" mounted to flat brick spandrel as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/22/12.	10/22/2012
10/22/2012		2012-1702	20 N. Wacker	100460886	Civic Opera House	42	Interior		Interior alterations to existing office space on 28th Floor as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/22/12. NO EXTERIOR WORK OR CHANGE TO WINDOWS ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	10/22/2012

Thursday, November 01, 2012

Page 12 of 17

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
10/22/2012		2012-1703	500 S. Dearborn	100463581	Printing House Row District	2	Exterior		Repairs to façade - new caulking, sealer, and concrete repairs as per Landmark stamped document dated 10/22/12. Patching, caulking, and sealant to match existing materials in color and texture. NO WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT	10/22/2012
10/12/2011	10/23/2012	2012-1704	350 E. Cermak	100414119	R.R. Donnelley Plant	2	Exterior		Install 3 antenna masts as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/23/12 mounted on rooftop of penthouse enclosure and following building standard.	10/23/2012
10/1/2012	10/23/2012	2012-1705	122 S. Michigan	100456174	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Sign		Relocate existing 27" round plaques to adjacent columns - repair stone columns with epoxy where plaques are to be removed and use adhesive and four blind mounted attachments to columns as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/24/12.	10/23/2012
10/23/2012		2012-1706	330 N. Wabash	100457555	IBM Building	42	Interior		Interiors only: Interior alterations to the 14th floor of an existing office building for a new office per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 10/23/12. No other work permitted.	10/23/2012
10/23/2012		2012-1707	141 W. Jackson	100463634	Chicago Board of Trade Building	2	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for September, 2012. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/23/2012
10/23/2012		2012-1708	5454 S. Shore	100463670	Shoreland Hotel	5	Scaffold		Scaffolding: Erect (3) Hi Lo modular swing stage scaffolds from 10/22/12 to 10/22/13. No other work.	10/23/2012
10/15/2012	10/23/2012	2012-1709	18 S. Wabash	100452553	Haskell-Barker-Atwater Buildings	42	Sign		Projecting sign for "Carhartt" with metal faces and routed lit letters mounted only to side wall as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/23/12.	10/23/2012
10/23/2012		2012-1710	2023 N. Sedgwick	100463701	Mid-North District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Replace decking on roof of rear garage. No change in size or location. No other work permitted. No plans were reviewed with this approval.	10/23/2012
10/23/2012		2012-1711	3600 N. Avers	100463744	Villa District	30	Exterior		Replace asphalt shingle roofing with new architectural shingle roofing for main house and garage as per Landmark stamped document dated 10/23/12 - no change to historic roof profiles, fascias, or exposed rafters allowed with this permit. No window replacement.	10/23/2012
10/23/2012		2012-1712	2750 N. Lakeview	100463775	Elk's Memorial	43	Scaffold		Scaffolding: Erect 1 pipe scaffold from 10/24/12 to 10/24/12. No other work permitted.	10/23/2012
10/24/2012		2012-1713	5942 N. Broadway	Environmental	Riviera Motor Sales Co. Building	48	Environmental		Dry grinding of masonry joints, care must be taken to avoid damaging masonry. Pointing mortar to match original in type, color and joint profile. Cleaning of exterior facades with water wash only (max. 200 psi pressure). No sandblasing, no chemical washing, no masonry repair or masonry replacement to occur with this approval.	10/24/2012
10/24/2012		2012-1714	859 W. Fullerton	100463901	mcCormick Double House	43	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Reinstate permit #100274881. No change in originally approved scope of work: nterior: Interior renovation with structural work per Landmarks stamped plans dated 05/19/09. No window replacement or other work permitted with this approval.	10/24/2012
10/24/2012		2012-1715	2239 S. Michigan	100463837	Motor Row District	2	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - replacement of panel and circuits. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/24/2012

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
10/24/2012		2012-1716	1029 N. Dearborn	100463478	Washington Square District Extension	42	Mechanical		Electrical wiring - minor electrical repair, replacing cloth insulation wires, adding switches and receptacles. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/24/2012
10/24/2012		2012-1717	5454 S. Shore	100453638	Shoreland Hotel	5	Exterior		Installation of temporary single 8,000 lbs hoist. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/24/2012
10/24/2012		2012-1718	10549 S. Corliss	100463193	Pullman District	9	Exterior and Inter	rior	Rehang/reswing existing 6' high iron gate, replace downspouts and gutters at rear elevation, replace soffit and fascia at rear elevation, install aluminum awnign at rear elevation, repalce 3 windows at rear elevation, patch few holes between brick at rear of building (10 sf), erect 6' high wood fence (north and east side) at rear of building, repalce vanity cabinet. No window replacement, masonry work, or other work to occur at front façade of the building.	10/24/2012
10/24/2012		2012-1719	332 S. Michigan	100463966	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Interior		Remove/replace existing interior finishes to include flooring, wall trim, painting and plumbing. No window/storefront replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	10/24/2012
10/1/2012	10/24/2012	2 2012-1720	122 S. Michigan	100456173	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Sign		Relocate existing 27" round plaques to adjacent columns - repair stone columns with epoxy where plaques are to be removed and use adhesive and four blind mounted attachments to columns as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/24/12.	10/24/2012
10/24/2012		2012-1721	330 N. Wabash	100442746	IBM Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical work - low voltage wiring. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/24/2012
10/24/2012		2012-1722	600 W. Chicago	100463556	Montgomery Ward & Co. Catalog House	27	Mechanical		Electrical work - install temporary generator to repair existing generator. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/24/2012
10/23/2012		2012-1723	200 S. Michigan	100463728	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Electrical monthly maintenance for November 2012	10/23/2012
8/20/2012	10/23/2012	2 2012-1724	720 S. Michigan	100449324	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	2	Interior		Interior alterations to 4th floor as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/25/12. New ceiling soffit to be set back 1'-6" from windows per plan. NO EXTERIOR WORK OR WINDOW REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	10/25/2012
9/12/2012	10/25/2012	2 2012-1725	18 S. Michigan	100454693	Gage Group	42	Exterior		Exterior: Install one new antenna and relocate existing antenna on an existing roof top wireless communications site as per Landmarks stamped plans dated 10.25.12. No other work allowed.	10/25/2012
10/25/2012		2012-1726	780 S. Federal	100464104	Printing House Row District	2	Mechanical		Electrical low voltage work for Suite 150.	10/25/2012
10/25/2012		2012-1727	20 N. Wacker	100464133	Civic Opera House	42	Miscellaneous		Change plumbing contractor permit #100450077	10/25/2012
10/25/2012		2012-1728	3353 S. Giles	100464166	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	2	Exterior and Inter	rior	Exterior and interior work: install 4 vinyl windows at rear façade only, install gutters and downspouts at rear only, install concrete slab at rear only; tuckpoint chimney, replace flat roofing, parge foundations on sides and rear facades only, replace interior floor and treads as per Landmark stamped document dated 10/25/12. NO CHANGE TO FRONT FAÇADE, WINDOWS, DOORS, STAIR/RAILINGS, OR CORNICE ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	10/25/2012
10/25/2012		2012-1729	600 E. Grand	13868	Navy Pier	42	Miscellaneous		Erect and operate 2 riding devices: simulated elevator ride and tipping floor ride	10/25/2012

Thursday, November 01, 2012

Page 14 of 17

Date rec'd Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
10/26/2012	2012-1730	175 N. State	100464025	Chicago Theater	42	Mechanical		Change of electrical contractor. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/26/2012
10/26/2012	2012-1731	203 N. Wabash	100464326	Old Dearborn Bank Building	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous:Add plumber to permit #100428004. No other changes.	10/26/2012
10/26/2012	2012-1732	20 N. Wacker	100464148	Civic Opera House	42	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change in electrical contractor from permit #100450077. No other changes.	10/26/2012
10/26/2012	2012-1733	330 N. Wabash	100464243	IBM Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Low voltage communications cabling. NO other work permitted.	10/26/2012
10/26/2012	2012-1734	3138 S. Calumet	100464347	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	2	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change general contractor from permit #100377638. No change in scope.	10/26/2012
10/26/2012	2012-1735	1260 N. Astor	100464383	Astor Street District	43	Interior		Interiors only: Replace existing 27 interior doors with frames and new MDF interior doors and hardware, all work same as existing. No exterior work permitted with this approval.	10/26/2012
10/26/2012	2012-1736	3961 S. Drexel	100464374	Oakland District	4	New Construction Garage	n:	New Construction: Rear garage for a mid-block property, 18' x 26'. No other work permitted.	10/26/2012
10/26/2012	2012-1737	1238 N. Hoyne	100464387	Wicker Park District	32	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: Change in plumbing contractor from permit #100431528. No change in scope.	10/26/2012
10/26/2012	2012-1738	1038 N. Wood	100452388	East Village District	1	Exterior		Repair to existing rear porch and construction of new rear porch/stair as per Landmark stamped plans dated 10/26/12. NO CHANGE TO FRONT FAÇADE WINDOWS, DOORS, ROOFLINE, STAIRS/RAILINGS.	10/26/2012
10/26/2012	2012-1739	2258 W. Iowa	100457670	Ukrainian Village District Extension	38	Exterior		Exterior: New 32' long masonry wall, 5'10" high along inteiror lot line in rear per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 10/26/12. No other work permitted.	10/26/2012
10/26/2012	2012-1740	111 N. Wabash	100458709	Jewelers Row District	42	Exterior and Interi	ior	Interior and exterior: Interior alteration work within existing unit 1408 to provide a new toilet room with lavatory and water close and a staff area alcove with couter top and hand sink per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 10/26/12. Project includes insertion of window vent above upper window sash, matching window color. No removal of windows permitted.	10/26/2012
10/26/2012	2012-1741	50 W. Washington	100464408	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Wiring to booths on plaza. No other work.	10/26/2012
10/29/2012	2012-1742	50 W. Washington	100464499	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Exterior		Exterior: Install 60' christmas tree on 11/2/12. Take down on 1/10/13.	10/29/2012
10/29/2012	2012-1743	311 W. Eugenie	100464501	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior		Exterior: Rebuild parapet walls and replace capstones per submitted scope of work. Existing brick to be retained and reinstalled wherever possible. Non-historic brick to be replaced with new brick to match size, color and texture of historic brick. New mortar to match color, type, texture and joint profile of historic. Concrete caps to be replaced with new limestone caps matching size and color. No window replacement or other work permitted with this approval.	10/29/2012

Thursday, November 01, 2012

Page 15 of 17

Date rec'd	Correc'd Rev #	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
9/12/2012	10/29/2012 2012-1744	10420 S. Maryland	100457657	Pullman District	9	Exterior and Inter	ior	Exterior: Install metal guardrail (basement rear stair), drywall patch and prime and replace 4 windows and brick molds with 4/2 windows per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 10/29/12. No other work permitted.	10/29/2012
10/29/2012	2012-1745	3655 N. Avers	100464432	Villa District	30	Exterior		Exterior: Roof recover only. No structural changes permitted.	10/29/2012
10/29/2012	2012-1746	935 N. Leavitt .	100464616	Ukrainian Village District Extension	32	Exterior		Exterior: Replace lintels on second floor (not longer than 6'). All work same as existing. Existing brick to be retained in place. Any new mortar to match color, type, texture and joint profiel of historic.	10/29/2012
10/29/2012	2012-1747	325 N. LaSalle	100464351	Reid, Murdoch & Co. Building	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Work related to changes in partitions. No other work permitted.	10/29/2012
10/29/2012	2012-1748	5700 S. Lake Shore	100463992	Museum of Science & Industry	5	Exterior		Tent: Tent for wedding event erected 11/7/12 and removed 11/10/12.	10/29/2012
10/29/2012	2012-1749	17 E. Monroe	100464020	Palmer House Hotel	42	Mechanical		Electrical only: Monthly maintenance permit for November.	10/29/2012
10/29/2012	2012-1750	1925 S. Michigan	100461439	Motor Row District	2	Exterior and Inter	ior	Interior and exterior: Refurbishing (reconstructing) east masonry wall with common brick and construction of new masonry fire exit stair per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 10/29/12. No work to front façade permitted with this approval.	10/29/2012
10/30/2012	2012-1751	600 W. Chicago	100464373	Montgomery Ward	27	Mechanical		Low voltage electrical work - interior only.	10/30/2012
10/30/2012	2012-1752	360 N. Michigan	100464371	London Guarantee Building	42	Mechanical		Low voltage electrical work - for upper floor interior work only.	10/30/2012
10/30/2012	2012-1753	17 E. Monroe	100464020	Palmer House Hotel	42	Mechanical		Monthly electrical maintenance for Movember 2012	10/30/2012
10/29/2012	2012-1754	3706 N. Avers	100464655	Villa District	30	Exterior		Replace aphalt roofing and deteriorated sheathing - NO CHANGE TO ROOF RAFTERS OR HISTORIC ROOF SHAPE/HEIGHT - new architectural shingles, and new gutters and downspouts per Landmark stamped document dated 10/30/12. Siding replacement for rear garage only with new 4" lap wood siding. NO STRUCTURAL WORK, NO WINDOW OR DOOR REPLACEMENT ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT.	10/30/2012
10/30/2012	2012-1755	1638 N. Cleveland	100464759	Old Town Triangle District	43	Exterior and Inter	ior	Interior and exterior repairs due to fire damage as per Landmark stamped scope of work dated 10/30/12. Exterior work limited to replacement of damaged stucco at rear of south (side) façade, replacement of doors on rear façade, replacement of glazing only for skylights, replacement of window caps on basement (side) windows. NO CHANGE TO FRONT FAÇADE WINDOWS OR DOORS.	10/30/2012
10/30/2012	2012-1756	50 W. Washington	100464587	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous		Temporary Timber House for Christkindlmarket	10/30/2012
10/30/2012	2012-1757	50 W. Washington	100464553	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous		Temporary 20' x 70' tent for Christkindlmarket	10/30/2012
10/30/2012	2012-1758	50 W. Washington	100464576	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous		Temporary 20' x 45' tent for Christkindlmarket	10/30/2012
10/30/2012	2012-1759	50 W. Washington	100464579	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous		Temporary 10' x 40' tent for Christkindlmarket	10/30/2012
10/30/2012	2012-1760	50 W. Washington	100464701	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous		Temporary ornament house 1 & 2 for Christkindlmarket	10/30/2012
10/30/2012	2012-1761	50 W. Washington	100464703	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous		Temporary Sweetcastle Cottage for Christkindlmarket	10/30/2012

Thursday, November 01, 2012

Page 16 of 17

Date rec'd	Correc'd	Rev#	Address	Permit #	Landmark/District	Ward	Summary	PRC Date	Approval Conditions	Approval
10/30/2012		2012-1762	50 W. Washington	100464706	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous		Temporary stage for Christkindlmarket	10/30/2012
10/30/2012		2012-1763	50 W. Washington	100464712	Richard J. Daley Center	42	Miscellaneous		Temporary 20' x 105' tent for Christkindlmarket	10/30/2012
10/30/2012		2012-1764	3439 S. Prairie	100464708	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	2	New Construction Garage	:	New rear garage with alley access only - NO WORK TO FRONT BUILDING ALLOWED WITH THIS PERMIT	10/30/2012
10/30/2012		2012-1765	3439 S. Prairie	100464791	Calumet-Giles-Prairie District	2	Miscellaneous		Miscellaneous: collect an uncollected stop work order fee	10/30/2012
10/31/2012		2012-1766	220 S. Michigan	100464884	Historic Michigan Boulevard District	42	Mechanical		Monthly maintenance and temporary electrical work for show set ups for Oct-Nov-Dec 2012.	10/31/2012
10/31/2012		2012-1767	4545 S. Drexel	100464899	North Kenwood District	4	Exterior		Replace 2 windows at rear of property (facing the parking lot) with 2 new vinyl windows. No other window replacement or other exterior work to occur with this approval.	10/31/2012
10/31/2012		2012-1768	111 N. State	100464536	Marshall Field and Company Building	42	Mechanical		Install new domestic water pumps on 3rd and basement, eliminate tanks on 13th and 15th floors. No exterior work to occur with this approval.	10/31/2012
10/31/2012		2012-1769	5454 S. Shore	100464936	Shoreland Hotel	5	Interior		Revision to permit #100430034 to shave off (10' x 10') corner from parking - underground - per structural report. No exterior work to occur with this approval.	10/31/2012
10/31/2012		2012-1770	5454 S. Shore	100464972	Shoreland Hotel	5	Exterior		Installation of temporary hoist. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/31/2012
10/31/2012		2012-1771	2769 N. Milwaukee	100459934	Milwaukee-Diversey-Kimball District	35	Interior		Elevator work - replace car operating panel on one passanger elevator. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/31/2012
10/9/2012	10/31/2012	2012-1772	30 W. Monroe	Environmental	Inland Steel Building	42	Environmental		Environmental: Chemical cleaning with Dietrich Envirestore 100 per product specifications. All work to be performed on white brick annex to the east of the main building. Product to be used according to specifications. No other work permitted with this approval.	10/31/2012
9/12/2012	10/12/2012	2012-1773	2300 N. Clark	100450485	Mid-North District	43	Interior		Interiors only: First floor buildout of an existing vacant basement and first story tenant space into a new Dunkin Donuts restaurant per Historic Preservation stamped plans dated 10/12/12. No exterior storefront changes, awnings, or signage permitted with this approval.	10/12/2012
10/31/2012		2012-1774	3961 W. Belmont	100465026	Florsheim Shoe Company Building	31	Mechanical		Electrical work - install 3 20amp branch circuits from existing panel for additional telecom equipment. No other work to occur with this approval.	10/31/2012

TOTAL # OF PERMIT APPLICATIONS APPROVED:	257	
TOTAL # OF REVIEWS PERFORMED	285	
REVIEWS PERFORMED SAME DAY:	241	85%
REVIEWS PERFORMED IN 1-DAY OR LESS	279	98%